

John Waigwa

Software Developer



Nairobi, Kenya 20302



<https://www.linkedin.com/in/john-kanoi-568a92188/>



+254745067814



jwaigwa287@gmail.com

Goal-oriented Web Developer brings strong commitment to collaboration and solutions-oriented problem-solving. Use various web design packages to develop custom-crafted, customer-focused websites and designs. Committed to high standards of user experience, usability and speed over more than 6 months for multiple users. Lends detailed knowledge of SEO to increase visibility.



Skills

- Programming
- Web development projects
- Software Best Practices
- Website optimization
- Training and Development
- Excellent Communication
- Teambuilding
- Problem-Solving
- Decision Making



Work History

2022-05 - 2022-06

Backend Developer

Compact Hydro, Nairobi

- Built APIs and data clients to consume APIs.
- Troubleshoot and tested software and debugged to clean up code and improve efficiency.

2022-03 - 2022-05

Network Infrastructure Intern

RXTX, Eldoret

- Created plans and communicated deadlines to complete projects on time.
- Used coordination and planning skills to achieve results according to schedule.
- Increased customer satisfaction by resolving issues.
- Maintained excellent attendance record, consistently arriving to work on time.

2017-08 - 2022-04

- Worked to maintain outstanding attendance record, consistently arriving to work ready to start immediately.
- Participated in continuous improvement by generating suggestions, engaging in problem-solving activities to support teamwork.
- Developed team communications and information for meetings.
- Resolved problems, improved operations and provided exceptional service.



Education

- **Bachelor of Science: Computer Science And Programming**

Kibabii University - Bungoma



Software

- Web Development
- Mobile App Developer
- Software Testing



Languages

- Swahili
- English
- Kikuyu



Interests

- Playing Chess
- Plating Trees
- Community Service